TOWNSHIP OF LOWER MAKEFIELD
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES - APRIL 19, 2017

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Township of Lower
Makefield was held in the Municipal Building on April 19, 2017. Ms. Tyler called
the meeting to order at 7:35 p.m.

Those present:

Board of Supervisors: Kristin Tyler, Chair
David Fritchey, Vice Chair
John B. Lewis, Secretary
Judi Reiss, Treasurer
Jetf Benedetto, Supervisor

Others: David Truelove, Township Solicitor
Mark Eisold, Township Engineer
Kenneth Coluzzi, Chief of Police

Absent: Terry Fedorchak, Township Manager

PROCLAMATION DECLARING MAY 17, 2017 WORLD NEUROFIBROMATOSIS
AWARENESS DAY

Ms. Tyler stated Ms. Lara Mukabenov contacted her to raise awareness of a disease
her family has been dealing with for some time. Ms. Mukabenov was present with
her daughter, Altana, who has neurofibromatosis. Ms. Mukabenov discussed the
disease. She thanked the Board for recognizing May 17 as World Neurofibromatosis
Awareness Day, and Ms. Tyler read the Proclamation into the Record. Ms. Tyler
noted all those present this evening in support of Altana.

OTHER BUSINESS

Ms. Reiss stated an event will be held on Tuesday May 16 beginning at 7:30 p.m. at
the Bucks County Community College featuring two men who prevailed during the
Holocaust. Information on the event will be posted on the Township Website and
TV Channel.

Ms. Tyler stated today the Township received a letter from FEMA which she read
into the Record regarding the Township’s Amended Floodplain Ordinance which
brought the Township’s Ordinance into compliance with the National Flood



April 19, 2017 Board of Supervisors - page 2 of 39

Insurance Program. Ms. Tyler thanked ! ‘i Sayler, the Township engineer, and the
Township Administration for making sure the Tm«vnship had the proper Ordinance
in place which FEMA has now re\,awfmed

Ms. Tyler stated in connection with the Scudder Falls Bridge project, the Bridge
Commission purchased a home at 1167 Wooedside Road that was on the National
Historic Register. The Township sent the Bridge Commission documentation and a
letter hoping that they would not demolish the home, and in iv:e:,pomc the Township
received a letter from the Bridge Commission which she read into the Record
indicating that their intention is to pursue an adaptive reuse of the original property
although not the 1940 addition. They requested that if the Township has additional
information about the prope: W’ par W*ikﬂ !V /i rd to the Underground
Railroad, that they forward it to ar stated she will pass this
information onte the Chalr of ,Eze rl_’.sii*}”!” ’”mww\‘:‘cn and asked that Ms. Heinz
provide additional information as well if she has anything additional.

Ms. Tyler asked Ms. Ca
announced that the
May 6 from 10 a.m. to 2
the activities tc
promote commu

organizations. She i

Saturday,

rive. She reviewed

i i‘*’i 2015to
fﬁwnated to

this (,armval will b»ﬂnm oldier’s Hands, an organization that -w1d95 skin care
| : ull H ities raised $500
3, avd they | op that in 2017, She stated those

interested in learning mors sbfk Full Hea g i to their

Facebook paoeF 31 «:artﬁ rg or pick up a flyer av %i‘ blethis e fnmg.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Mr. Tim Ponento, a junior at Pennsbury High School, stated his Second Annual 5K
Fun Walk will be held on April 29, 2017 at 9 a.m. in Buttonwood Park, Yardley.

He reviewed the activities to take place along with the Run. Ms. Tyler stated he is
welcome to post his fiyer on the Township bulletin board, and to putiton the
Township Website. Mr. Ponento stated tic Lw’, can be purc rmaaz} on their Website or
at the event. He stated this Sunday there willbea fz-m{» aiser at Vince's Pizza which
will donate 20% of E he proceeds provided you show paper fiver or an image of it
on your phone.

('D

Ms. Tyler commended the young people in the community for all they are doing.



April 19, 2017 Board of Supervisors - page 3 of 39

Mr. John Heilferty, Naturalist at the Five Mile Woods, was present and stated he
presented his annual update to the Park & Rec Board last evening; and Mr. Fritchey
had asked him to speak to the Board of Supervisors this evening to share some
information that he had shared with the Park & Rec Board. Mr. Heilferty stated

Mr. Don Formigli was a former member of the Park & Rec Beard and a Supervisor,
and he was significantly involved in the effort that resulted in the preservation of
the Five Mile Woods. He stated Mr. Formigli had a significant amount of information
about the process of preserving the Woads, and he contracted with an author who is
writing a book about the preservation of the Five Mile Woods. He has been working
on the book with Mr. Farmigli for almost a year, and Mr. Heilferty as well as some of
the Friends of the Five Mile Woods, Ms. Helen Heinz, and Ms. Pat Miiller of the
Historic Society have been helping as well. Mr. Heilferty stated the author is

Mr. Peter Osbourne, and there will be a book signing at the David Library on Sunday,
June 4 at 3 p.m. He stated the eventis free, but you need to make a reservation on
the David Library Website. Mr. Heilferty stated Mr. Osbourne wiil also be attending
the Five Mile Woods fall Open House which will be the day after Harvest Day in
September.

Mr. Fritchey asked that Mr. Heilferty discuss some of the other upcoming events to
be held at the Five Mile Woods. Mr. H«z‘:i’f rtv s whﬁ their 'pz"'m, Opm !Jou:;e will be
held this Sunday from 12 to 4 i) pi we
as well as items on display in the i’.}f i i hav L\ about bats
this summer which was a very successful ever , and th t date will be
announced in the faimc He stated wa m also hcn e a imﬂ at Harvest Day, with
the fall Open House the day fo H ving Harvest Da},-“.

Mr. Benedetto asked that Mr. Heilferty speak about the problems with emerald ash
and what is being done at the Five Mile Woods. Mr, Heilferty stated the emerald ash
borer is an insect that targets ash trees, and they do not have a significant number of
ash trees in the Five Mile Woods. He stated they do monitor if there are dead or
dying trees along the trails in the Woods; and if they experience emerald ash borer
symptoms which they have not to date, if it were a tree that were not located along
a trail, they not do anything about it as their maz‘xagemen‘t philosophy at the Five
Mile Woods is often to let nature take its course. He stated in the Five Mile Woods
dead and dying trees do provide a valuable ha‘: tat for certain species.

Mr. Jeff Hirko, 1450 Dolingten Road, asked for an update on the Conservation
Easement for the twenty-nine acre property on Oxford Valley Road; and

Mr. Truelove stated he has started the dialogue with Mr. Jeff Marshall of the
Heritage Conservancy and Ms, Lyun Bush from the County Planning Commission.

Mr. Hirko noted the Holocaust Remembrance is sponsored by Patterson Farm
Preservation, and all of the donations will be going to Patterson Farm Preservation.



April 19, 2017 Board of Supervisors — page 4 of 39

Ms. Sue Herman, Boxwood Drive, stated at ent Board meeting there was an
Agenda item regarding adding an acces: ind parking at Memorial Park, and she
asked if they could describe the locatio ufl 1e road and the parki‘ng. :3 e also asked
if it is all within the Park or is it propos sed to come out to adjacentne

Ms. Tyler stated it is all within the Park. Mr. Eisold stated it wili be in ernal to the
Park and where you come up the main drive to the circle where the road goes off to
the right, it will be extended to cross the small wetland area and go to the middle
where the two farm fields are located to the right. He stated they are basically in
conformance with the original Master Plan for the Park as to what was proposed for
that side of the Park.

Mr. Mark Paroly, 221 Grant Way - Regency at Yardley, sta ud in the past they talked
about an emergency road that would run from Matrix Hi into Regency; and based on
the map he saw dated 2/24/17 it appears that will nof occur anfl there will be an
Easement, the grass will remain, and there will be no emergency r oadbed.
Mr. Eisold stated there bed; vill not notice itasit
nd the surface
s know where it
t the P‘Eaa shows

i t d: ne o D
will be grown over, amj }t bc marked so that
is. Normal cars will e 2o

exactly what they ar

the main entrance
HE, and he asked
vel projectitis
Bef,ede’rto stated
ere is no light there.

Mr. Paroly state
from the carria m
when that Wﬂl ou,m I‘sh hw
connected to, and he could che
he feels that would be a danger

Mr. Paroly stated he underste ¢ the results of
their testing, and this was postponed. Ms. Tylers , © Manager was
the one who was most involved in this; and since Le is not px esent this evening, it
will be on the next Agenda. Ms. Tyler stated they will continue to advocate to get the
test results, and she imagines they will be here when the matter is on the Agenda.

Ms. Kathleen Hirko, 1450 D
Memorial Park, she was under
itis part of the Plans that were ap} IO
back on the Agenda at this time as ¢
is dealing with at this time. She stat
some time in the summer. My. Bene
Mr. Fritchey stated the Grant has -’—; s. Hirko asked if they have to

build the road in that exact location as a number of residents are concerned about

how close the road will be to the 9/11 Memorial. Ms, Reiss stated she has looked at

himitted 1‘




April 19, 2017 Park & Recreation Board - page 5 of 39

the site, and she feels where thev are proposing it there is buffering. She stated
when they have events at the Memorial, there is not sufficient parking. Ms. Reiss
stated they want to make sure that they keep the Garden well buffered. Ms. Hirko
asked if it has to go in that location since that area is being farmed. Mr. Fritchey
stated it was always intended that it would be park land, and it was just being
farmed in the meantime; and the intention was never that it would become
farmland.

Mr. Benedetto asked the amount of the Grant, and Mr. Eisold stated it is a $500,000
matching Grant, so $250,000 would be the match from the Township. Mr. Benedetto
asked if they could match it with the value of the land; however, Mr. Eisold stated
although they could, the cost for the package they were submitting was $500,000
and he reviewed the items to be constructed inciuding tennis courts, bocce courts,
horseshoes, a pavilion, and an extended walking trail with exercise equipment.

Mr. Benedetto asked if the Board budgeted $250,000 for 2017 for that specific
project, and Mr. Fritchey stated he believes they budgeted $400,000 improvements
to Memorial Park for this calendar year; and the thought was other items would be
completed in 2018,

Ms. Hirko asked “. there is a nead for bocce courts. Ms. Tyler stated Park & Rec has
discussed thb for a long time, and the Boar fi has their recommendation. She stated
itis part of the uﬁ)mprehermv e Master Pld 1 to build out that Park. Mz LLW]S stated
there are a number of people who have been asking for tennis courts for years, and
Mr. Fritchey stated they are part of this Plan.

3

Ms. Julie Macguire, 2000 Makefield Road, stated she lives across from the Makefield
Elementary School on the corner of E. School Lane and Makefield Road. She stated
while there is a crossing gi 15{1"«3 there to assist them during School h(mr“ there are
other times when they need to cross the road; and they run Ix to ma;@z' issues trying
to cross Makefield Road. %nﬂ star» d M~n,L ield Road is marked as 25 miles per hour;
however, when you Google Lower Makefield speed h}hh,» n 1e«t Makeneld Road
is shown as 25 miles per hour for the entire length of the road. She asked that they
have Makefield Road completely re-signed with the proper Sp eed limit of 25.
She also asked that they consider installing additional lighting that flashes possibly
with a button when a pedestrian wants to cross. She state

» -re are pight events at
the School with people trving to cross Makefield Road, and there have been some
close calls.

N 03

”:fl L

Mr. Benedetto stated this issue has been brought up previously by residents, and
there was discussion about E. School Lane having speed bumps installed.

Ms. Macguire stated E. School Lane is used as a cut through, and this is a different
problem. Mr. Benedetto stated at that !’i‘me a resident did indicate thatifyou do a to
be posted at 35 miles per hour. Ms. Macguire stated all the other Schools in the




April 19, 2017 Beoard of Supervisors - page 6 of 39

Township have a 25 mile per hour speed limitin front of them. Chief Coluzzi stated
they will look into the discrepancy betweern the two different speed limits and will
look at signage and lighting. He stated he will contact Ms. Macguire tomorrow to see
how this can be resolved.

Mr. Ken Boyle, 1686 Barnswallow Road, stated he is a representative of Bike Bucks
County which is an advocacy group ’oﬂﬁmﬂ to improve bicycie /pedestrian trail
facilities across the County. He discussed the Circuit which is a nine-County regional
effort with a planned trail network which has been planned out by the Delaware
Valley Regional Planning Commission and endorqu by the County Commissioners,
and is an on-going effort. He stated they are going to each of the Municipalities in
Bucks County asking them to consider a nen»b; d 1g Resoiution in support of
building out the Circuit sver the next ten to twenty years. Mr. Boyle stated he has a
draft Resoluticn which he can leave for their consideration. Ms. Tyler asked that he
e-mail it to the Township Manager.

”1.
D

i

Ms. Tylew:i\.ewi
Makefield Tow
Mr. Boyle agreed
Delaware River }
remainder of the b
Bridge Commmwt vill build p; and
Township and all i" '2 i 3ict get you almost
to the 9/11 Memo ‘ venin - also considering the
Award of the 2017 Road Paving Project which in cludes Bid Alternates for the repair
and expansion of bike paths. Ms. Rel ; e* connections in
the southern part of the Township where ther ilkze paths that are
starting and stopping.

vgm h, dnd the
ﬂh—jl n part of the

s

Ms. Tyler asked that My. Boyl to the Township

Manager, and they could put this on the May 3 Agwda

Mr. Boyle asked that the Board of Supervisors consider creating a Bike and Hike
Committee for the Township. Mr. Fritcney stated that could be done as a Sub-
Committee of Park & Rec. Mr. Boyle ofalé’d there is uney avaﬂdble through Grants
to expand the trail network, and i i Bucks County getting
millions of dollars every ye: s there is considerable
sympathy on the part of th nshi p hmnn';i@{"“aﬁoﬁ for bike paths
and walking trails and conn ed the challenge is because of the
way the Townemp de fcloped storically t‘h@ﬂ"o— are individual properties that never
had sidewaiks before thm, ever Ldilfea about le(, pau S, clild completion of the
Township Bike Trail Master P“ I tantial exercise of eminent
domain. Mr. Boyle stated he f wrough that,




Aprii 19, 2017 Board of Supervisors - page 7 of 39

Mr. Boyle stated the laws in Pennsvlvania are also changing regarding on-road bike
facilities which could provide some flexibility in the completion of the trails.

Mr. Benedetto stated he feels they could coordinate with Newtown Township
connecting their southern end with the northern end of Lower Makefield,

Mr. Boyle stated Newtown is very well organized in this regard, and they published
a map in August. Mr. Benedetto asked that Mr. Bovle ;,-rcwx_ck them with a copy, and
Mr. Boyle agreed to do sa.

Ms. Tyler asked that Mr. Boyle provide the information requested to Mr. Fedorchak
and suggested he attend a Park & Rec meeting where he could propose the idea of a
Sub-Committee on the trails.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF APRIL 5, 2017 PUBLIC MEETING

Mr. Lewis moved, Mr, Benedetto seconded and it was unanimously carried to
approve the Minutes of April 5, 2017 as written.

APPROVAL OF MARCH 20, 2017, APRIL 3, 2017, AND APRIL 17, 2017 WARRANT
LISTS AND MARCH, 2017 PAYROLL

Mr. Fritchey moved, Mr. Lewis seconded and it was unanimously carried to approve
the March 20, 2017, April 3, 2017, and April 17, 2017 Warrant Lists and March,
2017 Payroll as attached to the Minutes.

DISCUSSION AND MOTION ON SANDY RUN RCAD

Mr. Phil Wursta, Townshi p trafﬁc en ginee r, was present. Ms, Tyler qtated Sandy Run
Road has been closed, and the Board of Supervisors is trying to determine what they
can do about this. She stat w’* the Township has engaged two traffic engineers to

provide advice. Mr. Wursta stated this evening he plans to provide n;lurmatlon on
the closure of Sandy Run Road at Edgewond Road, a broad analysis of the problem,
potential solutions and a broad an: )1%15 of over twenty-five alternatives, and viable
solutions of those potential alternatives. He ;»r ovided a copy of the power point

presentation being shown this evening as well as additional information including
maps.

Mr. Wursta stated based Lqu 'hai‘x,c;‘eS to the profile of Edgewood Road, sight
distance for Sandy Run Rﬂm PYS ignificantly decreased. He ta&erl the worst
case is for vehicles turning tL om eastbound Eq dgewood Road to Sandy Run Road




April 19, 2017 Board of Supervisors - page 8 of 39

where the sight distance is 167" which is considered acceptable for vehicle speeds
up to 20 miles per hour, Mr. Wursta stated the current nosted speuj in the vicinity
of Sandy Run Road is '“’5 miles per hour and increases to 40 mi

the bridge over Brock Creek. Mr. Wursta stated Lower Makefield uCHt!Uf ted a speed
study at Sandy Run road to identify the 85% percentile spe wd ami found it to be 39
miles per hour in both directions. Mr. Wursta stated his firm did a speed study to
verify that number, and they came up with a speed of 26 miles per hour.

Mr. Wursta stated the speed is based upon the restriction of vehicles on Edgewood
Road and their ability to see people turning onto Sandy Run and for vehicles that are
waiting to turn from Edgewocod onto Sandy Run who need to see vehicles coming
over the hump tc be able to \’) Iy }“ake aturn. Mr. : tated to the right there
is not a sight dista: sue, but to th ft ow g over Lhe Ra ﬂr ad tracks going
westbound for people to mak 7 must go no more
than 20 miles per hour. Mr. umen ted that are
happening now ars betwesn 36|

Mr. Wursta stated the
the left in order to be

onto Edgewsod, an
a left onto Sandy Run wi
hump toward Sand ad :
the worst case scenario is for left turning vehic
left onto Sandy Run making sure they can see
and in order to meet the present sight distanc
20 miles per hour cn Eﬂcmwmﬂ, He stated if ©
enough sight distance t© ;
road was closed because

v Run looking to
from Sandy Run
safely make
‘bound over the
~<. He stated
tmc to make a
ver the Rm road tracks,

astez , there is not

Mr. Wursta stated tney had to detern
they could do to be able 'i:o re-open

ine the existing speeds and what remedies
1dy Run Road.

i

Mr. Wursta showed a slide of the Sight me Profiles, adding Lhdt blow-ups were
included in the Board's packets. § ce based
upon the driver’s eye z:ﬂnm,:tior‘ ; eye coming at vou as you look
from Sandy Run to Edgewood eit! or right from Sandy Run and
Edgewood or from Edg

their initial site visit confirmed the sight dblmcc, and they coordinated with
PennDOT and the Township with rega ard to the ¢l osuf e of the road way He stated
PennDGOT was involve =

PennDOT road fora small:

awood onto ")dT‘O" Run lﬂdlﬂj’?:{ a left turn, Mr. Wursta stated

st




April 19, 2017 Beard of Supervisors ~ page 9 of 39

Mr. Wursta stated they collected information from the design engineer and analyzed
all the problems they could determine to create solutions. Mr. Benedetto asked who
was the design engineer, and Mr. Wursta stated it was Boucher & James.

Mr. Wursta stated they reviewed the conditions prior to Edgewood Road being
reconstructed, the current location of Sandy Run Road, theyv reviewed proposed
relocation options moving the road west 100’, moving the road west 114, moving
the road west 140, and moving the road east back up the hill 90", He stated all of
those options have varying speed criteria to make them work.

Mr. Wursta stated prior to the third rail construction speed and crash history are
unknown. Mr. Benedetto asked how that is possible. Mr. Wurs 25 stated they did
not have spee ﬂd/craq}) history to review. Mr. Benedetio stated he feels the Police
Department would have that information; and Chief Coluzzi stated they have some
accident history over the last ten years, and they attribute fourteen total accidents
over the last ten years at the intersection of 1; igewood cmd Sandy Run Roads,

but they would have to go into each acc ad the summary as to how

it occurred. Chief Coluzzi stated as far as spe prigr h» tbai he does notrecall
the Police Department doing a speed wrwy on BEdgewood Road at that location.
Chief Coluzzi stated the road has not aly heen 25 miles per hour, and it was
40 miles per hour when the Township toak it over around 2001 or 2002,

1 they always
j &Y the . d criteria is
not met, the“: \C‘md bc a ,mh: increase in major i (; ries, and there would be
significant liability. He stated ?'hi::: is the reason va closed the road.

Mr. Wursta stated he looked at traffic calming inciuding puiima in speed humps for
westbound traffic, but that did not meet the speed criteria; and while it would cause
significant reduction in major injury type angle crashes, it dm notimprove the sight

distance even if the speeds were reduced to 25 miles per hour with a speed hump.

Mr. Wursta stated they considered intersection advisory Qia'z“wqe with may reduce
existing running speeds, but it still does not provide any sight distance relief and
will not eliminate the chance of high-speed angle crashes.

Mr. Wursta stated they looked at putting up war gh hts for the vehicle
approaches, and uh}le it may reduce runnin ,g speed, i, it does not impact the sight
distance. He stated any electronic devices like this would be subject to PennDOT

approval.




April 19, 2017 Board of Supervisors - page 10 of 39

: which is a weave in the road
that would reduce existing
r width and does not provide

Mr. Wursta stated they considers
either done by a median or by
running speeds bui
any sight distance

Mr. Wursta stated he consideres ing the intersection and creating a cul-de-
sac which would completely ei e sight distance issue and potential crash
issues. He stated since it would bo closed, this would provide the safest
improvement to the intersection. He cta ed it would reduce mobility, there would
be an access issue for the two parcels on the corner, and there is an existing utility
line that would have to be maintained. This option weuld also increase traffic on
nearby roads.

umhber > tby t
resxdents D('l".f ’iuw:f“z into those options as well, Mr, Wurst hﬁd for each
of the aiternau\ms they have additional data for review if that is i:he desire of the
Board.

Mr. Wursta stated an adi to intersect
with Schuyier; a; IS W Hint i section issue u it wouid still
create a cul-de-sac at "f‘z:‘ very end of Sa n d out at Edgewsood, and it would
require a new strean ew 1oadway
through open soace 1 Schuvler Drive.
r

He stated they w y ! Schuyler

b Y
with regard to a traific signal.

\T

Mr. Wursta stated another alternative was re "-gmﬁgfand“,f Run Boad 100" west
which would increa ce to a minim ;i?; acceptable level for the
posted speed fimit { ile pe . He stated it would not dcwmmudate
the running speed of the existin nd what t r
improvements that would handle speeds of 36 to 39 mﬂﬂ” per hour. He stated

this alternative would involve the removal of a woodec h)t right-of-way acquisition,
and most likely NPDES Permit and stormwater mitigation.

vhat they ar
12y 4

by

Mr. Wursta stated another altey l;duve was relocating the road 114" west, and this
would meet the 2 I '? e 36 miles per
hour safe s;toppinw d tance to the

minimum required for the existing running speed‘ {e stated it would require
wooded lot removal, would need a 4" to 8 retaining wali alon .‘-3 the 100 year

NPDES Permit and a FEMA Map revision. He stated the intersection sight distance
hey | : th *2evxood Road
3.5, Ms. Tyler asked if raising the road

floodplain, would require right-of-way acquisition, and most likely require an
L

lonkmg leftis 33 miles per hog

i
and Sandy Run intersection about

P ('S8 ¢




April 19, 2017 Beard of Supervisors - page 11 of 39

would solve the sight distance; and Mr. Wursta stated this alternative would only
allow for a 25 mile per hour intersection sight distance approval. He stated it meets
the safe stopping sight distance, but the intersection sight distance has a stricter
criteria. He stated safe stopping sight distarnice is the sight distance vou need to
avoid something that is in the road.

Mr. Wursta stated Alternative 5C is to realign Sandy Run Road 140" west on
Edgewood Road. He stated this achieves al i the minimum intersection safe stopping
distance for the existing speeds; however, it would require a woaded ot removal,
unavoidable impact to the floodpiain, right-of-way acquisition, and most likely an
NPDES Permit. Ms, Reiss stated when they move it 140" west, they would be closer
to Schuyler, and Mr. Wursta agreed as well as closer to the bridge. Ms. Reiss stated
she is concerned with someone turning left out of Schuyler and someocne turning
right out of Sandy Run. Mr. Wursta stated they are not recommending this option;
however, there is enough distance between Schuyler and the sight distance is
acceptable over the br ld ge.

Mr. Wursta stated Option 5D involves ;\,c!b;ﬂh}]s{() andy Run Road 114" west on
Edgewood Road and raising Edgewood Road 3.25". He stated this would achieve all
the minimum sight equirements, but it would require bridge replacement
associated with repr '*Ejno' i"hezmu.,lwm—nhm& acquisition, xmpd‘tto the
floodplain, and Permit involve i i . Wursta
stated it had been M\w! wi : things, fooked atall
these options but u jec i he feels this option could be
done, and he asked if i d it; and Mr. Wursta agreed the
cost was a factor, Hr; stated Over the Schuyler Drive and
solve the problem, but it LWou

. He stat
cost/benefit for this option mad

.1

they ¢
id mst $a nmlmn for a bri

ed they felt the

sie alternative, and it moves

Sandv Run l\o‘m 3 M ws..:,t on Edgewood but th would not meet the speed
: ce. He stated for *"h'is one it't hev could get the speeds

hour, itwould be viabie, He state {khb‘y’ are recommending

i j hould reduce the speed

down to 33 miles pes
traffic calming in the form i
from 36 miles per hour to 33 miles p s successiul, it would allow
them to move the max‘ 1} 4, Ms, f! o have to add in the cost
of a permanent chicane, Mr. Wur Jt‘x ste »ted t‘m\’ wou iu—i a temporary chicane, a
permanent chicane, :md t!’xey waould still be subjecttoa 11‘;“ Permitting. He stated
the costs and timeframes that they have provided are conservative. He stated
during the midst of the design i va plic anted to pmtsceed with, a
lot of elements of value engineering would be in p




April 19, 2017 Board of Supervisors - page 12 of 39

He stated if they could keep the disturbance to the area less than an acre, they may
be able to avoid gett n,a__j an NW*F‘ Permit, and the construction could move along
in a shorter period of time which would ﬂ“fy with d sign and construction costs.
Mr. Fritchey asked assuining 1 -wﬂ were £ conside g te opti

g izble option what
timeframe would they be considering since there seems to be a lot of Permitting
and approval require d M. “f ‘."“a stated the bridge and guider—nis are owned by
PennDOT so they would have a say in this, and he would ask them to do a design
review of whatever is done. Mr. Wursta stated he feels the timeframe would be one
to two years. Mr. Fritchey stdted it cippcars thdt construction would probably take
place in 2019, and Mr. Wursta chey asked if this Alternative would
necessitate the closing of Edg 4 of time, and Mr, Wursta
stated they would not imw mstruction would lock like
and the construction ph ieve they would have to close
the road; and eaw;*mgthey did v . wolve lane rlu_tu es although they
cannot be sure untii they get soil analysis, etc, but they would try to keep at least
one lane open.

Mr. Wursta stated Altes
optimal sclutio
brings traffic down
reduce the costs fair

He stated 5F increa
removal. He stated
retaining wall if &

2
L &

fou

Az
32, they would
e road | tw ue as long.

Mr. Benedetto st ; : 1
31 miles per hu ur Versus 33 ;rm s per hour. He \)rﬂéi they are tal an about a
difference of $27
36,and if they s
He stated with 5 ) it 5 mile: 10
difficult. He btateu 1ftnc§, dor tmduce the speed the To Wi shl is holdmg
themselves as potentially he 1g liable since they are opening up a road where they
know speeds are going in excess of the safe sight distance, and Mr. Wursta agreed.

rmative 7 was
dder this on all of
cal in this case.

Mr. Wursta stated Opt
installing a roundal
their projects. Hes

~ hree-way stop; and this would
es f“r 5 anmf Rn n Ro 9’ only, but it hu not provide
{e stated this would require
; ' nagp and
0%

Mr. Wursta stated Alternative 8 was
eliminate sigh txmb t\, iss i

(-r =

westbound appro

advanced signin ; W

possibly not be alle 'sr:d Hi- stated this - also forces vehicles to sto;

oad cr¢

o



April 19, 2017 » Board of Supervisors - page 13 of 39

downgrade which is undesirable, and it assumes that they would meet Warrants for
a multi-way stop. He stated there are also a lot of additional criteria associated with
this that would cause difficulty.

Mr. Wursta stated Alternative 9A is the installation of a raffic si g nal which would
cause significant delays on Edgewnood Road. He stated it would be a split-phase
traffic signal which means that each leg of Edgewood Road wouid, have to go
separately, and Railroad preemption would have to occur so it would have to be tied
into the Railroad tracks. He stated a traffic 1gnaf alone would not eliminate the
sight distance issue because traffic along easth ound Edgewood making a left turn
onto Sandy Run would be unprotected. He x‘tai d it is very unlikely that this would
meet traffic signal Warrants.

Mr. Benedetto stated a number of people have indicated that they feel installing a
traffic signal would bhe the easiest solution, and he asked if the biggest problem is
that the signal Warrants wouid be unhkezy to be met. Mr. Wursta stated Sandy Run
compared to other roads is a very ¢ 4 Edgewood Road
has approximately 6,000 cars ¢ yproximately
1,200 cars a day. He amw-i

approxim: LW\ 100=
carries much 1
Mr. Wursta Sté
have unprotected

Mr. Wursta noted Al
would have a 75 left

,...

urn lane which would equ

ernad cb 9B is a traffic sf;, l ith a 50" left turn lane and 9C
{ i

280" of road widening

Mr. Wursta stated Aiternate 103 would prohibit left turns into and out of Sandy Run
Road and while that would eliy of the shes, it would reduce
mobility, would be difficuit to anforce mthuu me cons z tion of an island, and
would have subsicmdasu sight dista G i t turns. Alternate 10B
would be construc on ':_"”, ight in-right-ou I '"‘mmh Run Road but that
would not help the s

1,‘4\e~ mGs

Mr. Wursta stated Alternative 11A is to raise & feet which
would require grading within the 100-year floodplain y detour of
Edgewood Road for construction, and it only provides the minimum sight distance.
He stated it would not meet the speed ¢ criteria for 36 miles s per hour, but it would for
25 miles per hour. Mr. Benedetto stated he feels this option makes sense. He stated
it would be $500,000 to raise the road. He stated it woul d take one year, but the
detour is a non-facter because the) vood Road during
any construction, Mr Wm‘ 13 it distance criteria for
25 miles per hour an ance for 36 miles per hour, but it does




April 19, 2017 Board of Superviscrs - page 14 of 39

not meet the intersection sight distance r “hour.
He stated it wovi ! meet two out ofthree of th hey a 1g at.
Mr. Wursta stated his conc 1 recommending something do&s not meetall

the criteria is that t‘ v
something brand ne
the current ;tandams H-ﬁ sta
low as they can with some hn d of traf

v are building
ne according to
ecuction as

Ms. Reiss stated Alternative 11B is similar but they are raising it five feet, and then
they need a new bridge; and Mr. Wursta agreed.

Mr. Wursta stated ’llC is to }.m;er Lnﬁ} ump; ant d wm there wouid be less
construction impac ion with the Railroad, involve
re-construction of -E dgew:
He stated this isnota huge cost, but
significant.

ﬂ,‘, enr’a :i tour of Edgewood would be required.
the time to complete would probably be

Mr. Wursta s

and lowering of the
the sight distance rhad prey y was piabl } tance to begin
with. He stated the original sight distance was 218" and the current ¢ ’mdmon is
165", Ms. Tyler asked Ar, Wursta
stated they previcusly ! hour; but they
know that is not the s

Mr. Wursta stated is to add traffic
calming wh;m would be t of the rz»urmu tracks, and he
showed pictures of what : smted another viable option
would be 3 which is removi; i i g a cul-de-sac.
Another viable aption is 5E which is the realignment of Sandy R?:a 114 west on
Edgewood Road thar involves acceptable speed reduction, and the lastis 5F
realigning 100" west on Edgewood Road and again acceptable speed reduction

would be necessary.

7 gﬁﬁk er
would be in

Slides were shown of i»z-’é'zai: 3
He stated for the temparary of
place; and they would ouggP
speeds reduced. He stated they k
acceptable mile per Low which would be ;ei or ?,.) mum pm hour. .He stated 31
miles per hour would aliow them to nd 33 w allow them to
move it 114", Mr. Wursta stated | 1 ave to be
made into a permanent traft les of what that
could look like.

U
3
i
549
3

C)
F,A




April 19, 2017 Board of Supervisors - page 15 of 39

He stated they had good reviews on one in Delaware and they saw a speed reduction
of 17% on that road. He stated they feel they have a good chance of reducing the
speed by doing something iike this. He stated the cost for the temporary chicane
would be approximately $20,000.

Mr. Wursta showed slides of what the cul-de-sacs could look like. He stated this
would be an extension of what is happening now but it would be permanent.
He stated the cul-de-sac wouid be the most appropriate from a safety standpoint.

Ms. Reiss stated there are traffic lights at Oxford Valley and Big Oak, and she asked
Chief Coluzzi how many people are going through the lights or having accidents
there. Chief Coluzzi stated they do have a problen with people r unmng lights atall
signalized intersections, and the problem with a signalized intersection is that you
cannot guarantee that everyone will obey it. He state o‘ ifyou putin a signalized
intersection, and you have a safety issue beyond that intersection, it would not solve
the problem.

Ms. Amv }\amumk} Giimore & X:,su,mu 'S, Was l‘HMfm this evening, Ms. Tvler

1S ;. Ms. Kaminski
, but she did find out
vehicles per day;
;mructa

o

L% 8@ R ¢

out to 10”, and thm %* op ) 0 2 3"3*'\“@0' pedestrian
crosswalk so they could ins '_'_ng out front of the Township Building
leading to the {mzh il this was something they were interested in. Sh«, stated one

of her concerns about relying on traffic-calming to red il on the road is
that you know that there is a 15% non-compliance so they would be knowingly
constructing something that the 5% w-o'nlf:i not be meeting
the safe stopping distance ¢ ia. She s mwl even if h fF\ calming would work for
the next six months, driver behaviors could change as they get used to this method;
and once they construct it, they could end 'Uy with a situation where crashes could
increase.

the s

Ms. Kaminski stated she would be interested in looking at the historical crash
records since that could provide ,t'z,s:igm‘;nirm whether they had }_31"&‘59!{—31‘1’1 p‘reviously
at this interSF*Ct)'rxn M— Fe £

this sxtua tion thc knowt
she does not feel traffic ¢ al
may be appropriate in som



April 19, 2017 Board of Supervisors - page 16 of 39

minimum Warrants for a
of road. She stated they
ff ¢ counts that were
e D u:% ge and in front
ount in 2016
evoelumes are less

Vs, Kaminski stated with regard to traffic gm iz
major road range from 800 to 1,000 depen:
do not meet that for this ire
available from i e DVRPC, and she has counts from z.ﬁ;q at th
of the Township Building. She 33T oo

in front of the Township B
over time as in 2013, there w 5 it went down
approximateiy 1,400, She stated ntra ormation was taken from

the Police Department, it dropped a mmm Gﬂﬂ W’mcws i*} E he six-month period.

She stated this tells her that Thef e is the potential that some of hat traffic could have
been associated with Sandy Run Road coming out of that inte ection.

road. She stated ﬁif'* ‘ﬁ:}ife ! et

Uk

vided this
e 6 ‘ﬁ:f'.zcv shows her
fion, She stated she
rists as the yare
ommenda
ths to alert
Qf"tted she

information to th
proposal to go to an a :
would suggest advance sig
approaching that there is
sign statin;
motorists that
feels it weuld
side of the Rail:

Ms. Kaminski stated
e

Ms. Kaminsk
sight lines by
eliminate the need

off the road, or going

require sight lines w'h@ everybody will be stopping at the inte;
stated she is assuming that dyi ivers wou fi be stopping, and Ms
adding that this would be ths (s t
many all-way stops. ""‘_'f e s '
proposed advance si

e
g
¢
[rie]
e
,.Dl
=]
—
a
<‘
D
—
o
@

eit
war, shutting
uld not

1. 1»/1 Reiss
agreed

i e a7, s—:,

‘T)

¥ Y
s s

e has identifi e stated she has run
the capacity analysis at *.hw intersection to make sure the wes Vbound stop will not
spill over to the Railroad tracks, and it does not, Wﬁ stated she used the traffic
volumes from 01% when the traffic was at its peak even though it has been coming

down incrementaily.

} aca »,‘4 8

s proposal. He stated they
i

rom the Rallroad tracks down

Mr. Wursta stated he does nota
would be making nmp e stop «
toward Sandy Run which ne d dea. He stated this proposal
would also reduce the safe r the speeds being traveled,
and you could have so ne coming ¢ th i A Car
unexpectedly. He i g hat does not

mean the people are goi | create a sight

distance issue by stoppin . to stop when you

i a 1090

a5 ot feel §




page 17 of 39

April 19, 20617 Board of Supe:

are going downhill as opposed to a flat area. He stated he also feels the red flashers
would also interfere with the grade crossing and the gates and the red flashers
when a train is coming. He stated he also believes the vellow flashers on the “Stop
Ahead” sign will do the same thing. He stated the rmhoa previously that if you put
enough flashers and signals it would be a “carn iva ~M ct” with signs, Hights, flashers,
and gates. He stated adding more and more of these signs and lights will provide a
sensory overload to the driver as there is toco much activity going on.

Ms. Tyler asked if Ms. Kaminski's proposal is sound from an engineering
perspective, and does it meeat the requirements of the roadway. Mr, Wursta stated
he does not believe so because they bnﬂ have the sight dlsta,u e px oblem, they are
relying on d *"i&fﬂi‘s slowing dow g ‘ 7 Wi t encounter a
queue. He stated a stop h . ‘ s rear end
accidentas a ie He @Latad when the dtcs are duwn _si zm RHH ‘vad, they have
queues that reach pe Ast Mili Road so when the gates go back up, you wiil have to
travel across the tracks and stop with some drivers then making turns. He stated he
feels people will be uomg 4 } mile: pc; hour and hopefuliv s u; ping in time so they
do not hit anyone, isisa al means of resolving the issue
and is not _‘;_31‘8(‘:1?153“

\'\"Tn andg

Ms. Kaminski =t it duty of the v to stop at a stop sign, and the advance
warning is to pro ! (h iy t 0 uld be
slowing down. S 1 sl
not believe that thi

is that they

re action to

=1 that they
sting condition.

Mr. Wursta stated the prmrhr‘ u-n, a Lower
have created Ht ~
pre-existing condition: ;
had a sight distarnice py ur]em befo
Mr. Wursta stated they made the pi xif e worse,

Ms. Reiss asked Chief Co h 7.2} his Chief Coluzzi
Ms. Kaminski's sugg
Satety Officer. He stats
issue,” and they causnot
open for liabiiity issues

that the qslou ing wi U

3 u;nnie:’;n

T
Lol |
e

stated he di d} syiew

H vat Ln Hm wmmm* -

5 ar‘ea, :—md he feels a
(i ’f{"titiiﬂu ghisa

sh,p .Slgﬂ JL ,he Drop
problem. He also noted the impact on ems¢
when he was coming to the Tm viishilp F,ui
which is a quicker train ;
that SEPTA train passed
queued up past \‘h,i Road as



April 19,2017 Board of Supervisors - page 18 of 39

lonig period of time for that to clear. He stated if there were a stop sign there as
proposed by Ms. Ka ie up Edgewood Road, frustrate

u‘.-E— s
the residents, and 3’12 Police coming out of the Building.
He stated he does not i

(’\
,_,.4
797

ituation.
Ms. Reiss stated Sandy it be : ¥ = was nothing
on that end of Edgewood Rr :ad so the sight problem was notan E:SSL e b ecause there
was very littie Uaifir She ask is the difference time wise for response now
that Sandy Rus 1 uzzi stated when this issue first came up a
resident ata meplmu asked abnut emergency reqpm e, and they had the Rescue
Squad go out and time going around Oxford Valley and it was probably a little less
than a minute longer.

Mr. Wursta stated he agrees with Chi
Railroad; and hei ¢ 2

hill. He stated besid
traffic and emergenc

they had to take 2 :

is als on the downgrade of a
is alsa School
orary chicane,

sSp wective,

Mr. Fritchey a = current
location of Ed g ewood Road n f“nrrent

Natlonall} -accepted traffi , !
woulid it be responsi ng Mr n;fd not.
Ms. Kamins}': 5 i

y the north at any

m the north side,

ven Edgpwnmu Road asitis

vh ethier or not they should
:rds or whether

point betwee;; Jﬂ@ .
and Mr. Wursta stz
today. Mr. Fri t(
re-hook up a road

they have tﬂ do so ?%dm@ gl g in a cul-de-sac or hook up Sandy
Run Road to another road n (ztwom such as going to Schuyler

being met at the
er 31 or 9‘\3 miles per
ars weuld be

Mr. Fritchey asked when U'lr&?;f)
85t percentile of speed by re
hour does that mean that they w uul j
traveling H-wwh that

because the
A ated they could be
exposing the fowr zshq, 20 an enormous amoun mr Eis cfnvj H@ Hted the re js also
the moral issue as to whether they want
L,ommmnty 00 COiTie 3
dangerous.

a poor road d




Aprit 19, 2017 Board of Supervisors - page 19 of 39

Mr. Fritchey stated he feels there are three possible solutions with the simplest,
cheapest, and quickest being to cul-de-sac the r nad He stated a second solution is to
use traffic-calming devices, and conduct an experiment to see how low they can get
the speeds toward an acceptable line of sighit. He stated once they have this data,
they might be in a better position to make a considered judgment on whether the
risk is acceptable in terms of legal liability to the taxpayers and moral responsibility.
Mr. Fritchey stated the third would be to connect it in some way to another road
such as Schuyler which might present its own traffic-calming issues. Mr. Fritchey
stated it is clear that there is no rapid solution to this. He stated the solutlon

Ms. Kaminski recommended could probably be done fairly quickly; however, the
Chief has expressed reservations with that solution, and he himself has concerns
about back up of cars onto the Raiircad tracks. Mr. Fritchey stated construction of

a cul-de-sac could probably be done in 2018. He noted the Board has not budgeted
any money for this projectin 2017. He stated if they were to opt with the cul-de-sac
solution there would not really be any urgency to try to do it in the next six months
as they would be leaving the situation status quo. He added the cul-de-sac solution
would probably be nicer visuaily, and it may enhance pre pa ty values in some

respects as there are many peopie who want to buy huu on cul-de-sacs in the
Township.
Mr. Benedetto asked if Chie umme;a cul-de-sac;

however, Chief Coluzzi st he has not made a decision a at he is favor of
although he does h ow that he is not in favor of Ms. Kaminski's solution of signage
at that intersection. Chief Coluzzi stated he a es ot f E or 5F are viable
solutions in that they would not putin a rcadway in a ation with the current
conditions, and he does not fe va mwmeﬁeﬂ woulcg '\h Wursta stated he
feels 5E and 5F would be ¢ ;; however, they would
be improving the si (u-%m_ 1 Ve ”;Lmi it was befor

He stated when you do these types o
around the 85% percentiie qi_md He state
regard to liabilicy. \Ir Whrsta stated with
opportunity for accidents at tha
reduction in speeds associated w

Mr. Wursta stated they wouid be i ,
it was before they did the Quiet!

u

,.-
951
... e

d thisw nuid gwe some ::overage with
the cul-de-sac, there would be no

-y
tlo cation any more; wu Lh‘-‘l e Ww d he no
wit

Mr. Benedetto stated Mr. Wursta indicated the problem was reduced sight distance
caused by changes tc Edgewood Road profile. Mr. Benedetto stated he wants to

know if it was the addition of the third rail, the Quiet 7uue or a combination of both.
Mr. Wursta s aiies:? itwas ti‘sé Qui tated the Quiet Zone is the

srofile, and the Quiet Zone




age 20 of 39

disagreesk Sh@ g . , { safe sight
distance needed. She st wvhen the grade s T thst, it made it worse.

ui-de-sac.
L.” Mr. Benedetto
LSX/SEPTA which
ay " was caused by the Quiet
should go back to LS}\ or SE P'IA and ask them to pay
ted he feels Mr. Eisold shouid have caught this, and the
pay ; this because

Mr. Benedetto st
He stated hc Iee

<)
HUEE

Zone. He st’lted l‘ e fi
for some of this. He a.l. ‘
Township sho t b
it should havel
solution foi
cul-de-sacis:
Township, :
neighborhood
Townsk
money on |
nmosmtﬁfs in

Ms. Tyler state
road today. Mr,
indicated the thi
feel they
they can redu
indicated &
being trave!
51:240 000 to

open up the 1

i he <loes not
rions until

s forward and

. Ms. Kaminski
where you look
one the proﬁle

Mr. Lewis asked £
stated it is looking at
and setting u p what the
of the road d in " 1
Exhibit.

nig through
i, would they
wiuld notbe
reed that the ey

a way that they
= Township

cou}d
an tlapa S0



April 19, 2017 Board of Supervisors - page 21 of 39

would decide to accept. Mr. Fritchey stated he feels the Township would still be
sued by both the speeder and the innocent victim that was hurt because they had

a design they were on notice of that did not meet National Safety Standards.

Mr. Lewis stated if they did the temporary traffic-calming and found out what the
85% percentile would be while that is not a hold harmless, itisa wav of saying they
designed it to meet the traffic specs. Mr. Lewis stated he feels there is low risk for
temporary traffic calming to get at what the speeds are, and this v m;d provide a
parameter to lock at the four alternatives

Mr. Benedetto stated the stop signs would not require traffic calming, and

Ms. Kaminski agreed although she stated there is no reason they could not
implement them just to slow down the traffic prior to reaching the Railroad tracks.
She cautioned that it would alsc slow the emergency vehicles, de she added
chicanes do not give emergency vehicles area to maneuver around in that section of
road. Mr. Wursta d mag} eed and stated d}ex Look into account the driveways and
everytlnng associa fu with the emerg -would bea

hown is a total of

maining
he feels

Mr. Lewis stated he feels ¢
more expensive options with
having a temporary chicane v
questions about ¢
adding that they have the iss 3] hicles with the road

closed. He stated he feels all oices will have unintended consequences.

;m .th 41; -way stop, |

e better speed data and a

Mr. Lewis stated they are ool f«wx at h issue on two tracks - one being what is the
optimal solution given this ance, and ancther separate process
which is looking into how '1 in and who was responsible,
Mr. Lewis >catar. hew :h’z‘! ¥ it ‘;‘; icane as a test
'ea,iwu traffic with
ey need to help
: ar Vlamr Att"‘ ‘3‘35‘ percentile.
this flom unt open ‘33 dv Run unmpchat@ﬂy which an
d do and also has the appeal of being low cost.

o
=
by

e
%
<
J

=)
o
@]
=
liny
&
Su
f

Mr. Fritchey ask
Road to Edgewn
standards pron
accept that 15% of traffic w
can demonstmu» '? A stands

whether or not somecne wo u;d 53111;.(.2 that road to« i v is not necessarily the driver as



April 19,2017 Beard of Supervisors - page 22 of 39

to what the ;:
standards at ¢
from the kgf
stop control, an
law although th

L;Hg the
d Ir ey would

also have reduc .,? He added that he is concerned
aboutaccess for uld like to try temporary

"i"lx as he feels
iether he can get

traffic calming t
this is a responsib
the traffic speeds d

('L:

Mr. Beneds urred here
over ten years ! irg or the Quiet
Zone, there w i isg i

stated the mo
issue. Ms, Tyl

he WGHE{.: gi
over and a ! \ whatit
is after the (u; ated : , ptabl as long as
the speeds . ] 5t

wheth rhe~ W huild a road re today is ' | are is aread
there, he woui:ﬁ vant ol hy it will cost
$1.5 million and ta}
cul-de-sac np

allows for a
reality at ex

Ms. Reiss :
knows "1
She state
depenc‘u g
is broad‘rld
chicane and
the OpUODS.



April 19, 2017 Board of Supervisars - page 23 of 39

Chief Coluzzi asked what a temporary chicane would cost and how long would they
need to keep itin place. Mr. Wursta stated he feels it could be installed in three
weeks, and the costis approximately $20,000. Mr. Wursta stated he feels they
should keep it up for six morztb so they can get a cross section and make sure that
the speeds are consistent. He stated thev would then have the information to see
if they are reducing the apeen 1gh so that they could consider 5E, 5F or the
cul-de-sac. Chief Coluzzi cswtf if the chicane would have raised crosswalks, and
Mr. Wursta stated they would. Chief Coluzzi asked about access for U-turns and
emergency vehicles, and My, Wursta stated they were accommodated in their
design.

Ms. Tyler asked if Mr. Wursta considered the raised speed table suggested by

Ms. Kaminski, and Mr. Wursta stated he did not. He \t ed they would need a
number of them, and Ms. Kaminski agreed they would need three. Mr. Wursta
stated the temporary chicane is easier to do from a temporary perspective to see if
they are going to get a reduction. ¢ problem with speed tables is that
people speed up wh"%n *h speed tables and after the speed fables so being in the
chicane as long as possil s more likelihood of getting spr(\dx down as they cross
the Railroad t d tables would work if they put three or four

in a row up to the tracks,

Ms. Tyler asked at
chicanes. Mr. Wursta E
what he is proposi
where they putin
the volume of traffi

S, He stated
a:n_‘thampton

, vler asked if
mto this. "\-L ’ \\m sta st amd %'I'ley have
used it in Delaware whme L,m & were 1 4,000 cars a day. Mr \\/ Lu"*" tated they
only need to get the speed d } miles an hour. Ms. Tyl i
temporary speed tables, and Ms. Kaminski stated there are.

]
i1
.
H

Mr. Lewis asked the cost of temporary speed tables; and Ms, Kaminski stated a few
years ago they were approximately $3, 000. and she {eels they would need three of
them. Mr. Wursta stated s p\,ed t,(wles are iﬂme( t than speed humps, cii)d he feels if
they need three it would cost appra i T
these would be temperary sg
was $20,000; and Mr. Wur sta sta
quote for a speed table.

; H»; :td* lthev also
cidents.



Ms. Tyler asked i
would the inter
concerned abo
would recon
system that wou
progressing and so
stated her qu
intersection would b:
distance available is for 20 miles S per hour so the answer would be yes if th
get the spead.@ ’ riles pe : i "
traffic WE
they cou
get the s;e~
table woul
she feeis

Ms. Tyler
where the

)
gl

out reconstruction.

{
%
&

(o]
<
(@]
Q
=
e
o

Mz R

tabies.
the motoris
they have to ge
Ms. Tyler &
know th
they would
17% decres
account ?: o7
He statec sj peead
speed pic
spaced out

]

G eng e b
LiSuial 14

Mr. Benedetto stat
have to reduce
percentiie. Li
open the ro

for 5E they
o getto the 85t
be able to

eg witha
they get
They can
uld require
4] rfnnqtrue

. He stated they

six months
SEor5F so



April 19, 2017 1S ~ page 25 of 39

can design a safe, efficient intersection based upon the existing conditions; however,
if the road was not there now, he would not be in favor of building a road there
today. He stated the road is there now, and if they want to open it back up, they
should proceed as they are ussi

Mr. Benedetto stated the people in the area are 1.d eased traffic in their

gin
neighborhoods, and there is alsc a new developmer 1t gm 1g in at St. Ignatius which
will increase traffic; and people will be adverse 'L\ impacted

if Sandy Run is made

into a cul-de-sac.

Chief Coluzzi stated whatever traffic caln : thev need to
recognize that if it works, they will have to g-:::- toa p@ nanent version; and they need
to consider if they want the }o(_s}x, of a permanent chicane or a per Uu-:.;}ent raised
speed table

d she stated
they would be
ceep it away
3 back off from
wottld
5. Kaminski
' recomimend that they
ight distance on
ues for the
n the
4. She g » along the
d, itita hn u—ih line. »VM Fritchey
stated it would go across -‘1 POz fect both cxsmmm d and mzws‘bound traffic
: [ ;:kl agreed.
ball fields, and

Mr. Fritchey stated Ms. Kaminski re
she felt they would need three i
proposed to be located; ¢ ‘r{ M:
from the Railroad tracks
there so it would
propose one
stated she would
be on the sast i
the other side is adequ
eastbound appreach of Eu.:é:‘ wood. Mr,
westbound lane alor Camiy

Ms. Tyler state‘i the"wwl id ¢
Ms. Kaminski agreed

Mr. Fritchey asked if there are any downsides to speed tables, and Ms. Kaminski
stated the emergency response time wmwld be lower as it is with any traffic calming.
She also stated the first few times Public Works would come out to plow, they would
have to learn that 1eed y 3 m over the lip area
where it meets the :ated as there is
curbing there, and t
is only curb on one
the other side.

Poaawc in the d
(”1\ 45‘{} d*"} :;11[\_‘ i




o)) = @ v
N S @ s 7
G T o L v —_— 0 2] <
o < P ) =] — g Y - D o
B 3 2 =g 0o B T 3 o a
\© LE S B 2E T 9 s B3
o3 s IR o = |45} o =2 Pt .b.f(Lb = -
&= D & =T a s = 2o 3
o8] D TR A D - ~ = @ g T »
6o g TR S @ T oo s G v O R 2w
7 2= = : e 2w R
: P [} el S 0 T M oa
fady v .1 ] mH“ M HK 8 o
| 5 % 2 = :
] Wl e == Ve
s ] mm.m Lo
& m s
L R o
-

1

{

]

ins

o

i)

Ka

Ms.

i

.

e

ot

e

D

"

b )

o

oo

=

bt

oA

W

= "

o 7 =

i” —Hﬂr

(] -

S W
G2 e o 2 . ;
i B od S o o Q) ey 4w B oW Y
&L PR o @ They ] @ [\ B W
T © 4« ) = & @ & ;
‘ G = £ oG o o} vm e = Uy
5 2 o5 e w o S . B
W C 5 & = & szt e o ) <
D B oa e Q o D jmal = Q L2 D o
Se o Y S8 & o I ey
45 B Wt w ol s%) — L2 i e o=
7] ™ O I+ O on = 7] n T ! 6=




April 19, 2017 Board of Supervisors - page 27 of 39

Building. Ms. Tyler stated that would not solve the speed issue. My, Wursta stated
he feels the road would have tc be raised 5" to 6". He stated there is also the flat area
on top they would have to deal with because of the Railroad tracks.

Mr. Vetter asked why the option where the road goes up to Schuyler was not one
of the final solutions. Mr. Wursta stated it would cost $2 million to $3 million and
would be a two-year minimum pi'O]GCE. He stated it would be a bndge so there
would be a lot of Permits required including DEP and other studies. Ms. Reiss stated
itis also a wildlife iary and wild bird sanctuary, and there are wetlands and
flood problems. Mr. Vetter stateri no soiut’io;‘) they come up with wili ever
accommodate reckless driv sk 'y

Mr. Adrian Costello, 2122 N. Cres : ¢ *. making this
decision now is tantaracunt MT ta b s} _ r‘rwvhm as the only
discussion now is what thw' , me Lﬂ pay f: or, Ms. Ty isé i, and she
stated their concern is safety. wh C ustﬂuo statmi he understands th(s but they are
not putting any accounta lo stated he does not feel they
should solve this be : 3 ho | i at happened and what
help they can get to sofve the problem as that cc {ecision the Board
makes if they & have G be
knew someone w
the taxpavers. Mr. Cc
road has existed for s : : _ n ot nddmg
a third rail line and *:m*h-'% it :, ] y the came up with
a design that was bad and cut of spec hey sheuld have allowed. He stated
they had the Quiet Zones cerbe : uship is now
left on the hook to deal with it. He *"L-:- g the road off
saymg it wax “not that gum anyway.” tan insufficient
v is responsible
zuncy up front
ady doing that.

ibility

‘-,-
JUd
2
1

el & 418 isn

em gt oy

o

for helpino th
and find out who th

rving to manage the
hy the Fd ce Station.
money for traffic

Mr. Costello

speed dowr

He stated he fm,
speed control o

S T
additiona

Dr. Darryl Francomacaro,
Avenue, stated thers i
clients back there. He
of his business and pe oi
is. He stated even thou

~}H;:s>; iN Readmg
Ty I':\ vag b




Lo,

hage 28 of 39

1at they have
e effected by
s livelihood

Townships th
erected sig na

thercad b ‘ﬂ
and other E

Mr. , A ence to Sandy Sun
road at the Ro tion. He ] nle are flving down
Edgewood Road ¢ ' :

i hmit He stat@d he feels
et/ and he feels
ho leadership

every day, and 15% 1
everyorne is mixing i
this issue

SR
thy the O

[

He state 5”2! My
Mr. Pc
and try to fins
need to
peoples’ !

Warrants i T
locatic rh
at the iz
traffic, SG‘
she feels ti {ey
she means by
Ms. Kaminski
with it. Shes
sued hecause
they would i
engineers t
recomment
to go to Court
normat and ¢
issue.

da ppvove it.
ic what they like
ship is

= stop sign,
to traffic




April 19, 2017 Board of Supervisors - page 29 of 39

Mr. Benedetto stated there are two traffic engineers that have looked at every
possible solution, and he is very frustrated about “talking this to death;” and he
would like to move on a decision. He stated they have to slow c%own the traffic and
. He stated they

=t ey

getit down 3 miles per hour which is really not that compi
have the informanon bef@re them, and they need to make af

Mr. Sees stated he i kKingatitas: L a,!d he is looking at spending
several $100 mo to *1 nw‘hf n Y*ﬂ g t 20 m E s per hour. He stated

21 miles per hour,

d there has also
been a lot of dISzML ssion ma* 8 i , uation, they could get
sued; however, he does not feel '1gnoram:e a dw—me and he feels there are many
other intersections with problems on the most important being the one under
the bridge where there is a blind curve. It was noted that this is a PennDOT road.

Mr. Richard Miller, 868 Sz
ago, and they have doub
off. He stated to access any

= twenty-three years

> bec 14 they cut the road

wir Reading and g0

OS%??IOE),G.}.} He stated he is

1419 stated 'they need
is spending

own 100,
tec It hey cannot

to open Samh Rh
$3 million on a brid
shave the hill off, anc
“Kkill” a road that has

Mr. Bill Parkes, g problem, he

feels evw'yd n em . if thev put in the chicane or
speed bumps in wheye th s will that st ,o;, qpne img at the point
where you take the m: g 7y v Run Road.

.:mn coming
:ding the Railroad
0 on the
py about spending
ble to recoup it. He stated
) rew fill in some of
Y S muH not

He stated he doss not fee
down the hill will negate
tracks on the east si 3
downside mi gl £ ; g
$1.5 million e
he n@eds to 1

.«Jtated 1f a st\)p ng:; W,LH do thisata
d be a good enough
acK open.

burnp precu*mg‘ e ﬁ acks wil




age 30 of 39

i

MG o

y

P ¥

L 8 s B
3, 2017

«
S=c
DT
- =
= L
g~ s

lﬁM
az

£)

7
Aadat

oo Lo
g DB o gy 9Ly
s oo T oS O E
aehf.wn,a
S =
w Do e
b oo = BT e e S
naafeto
CEgow®m2E
N2 eS8

1

k

as there

at would be

<

b=
—
o
9+
At
=
et
~

oy

1

LA NS

K

a

Y

ppening in

1

A®

-

iy by

by

>
c

7Ok

-

)
L
o e
[a]

-y

el

£

n

<

b

ards, a

=
o
o)
)
et
=
jas)

the street. H
road at the

o
= =
= (J
B =
= o
= =)
o £

Warra
stand
distanc



— page 31 of 39

AA;}{‘VI.; J_C), 2017 R‘A’ ax La i

Mr. Benedetto stated they have professionals telling them that what Mr. Gavin is
suggesting is not a viable solution. My, Wursta stated a chicane makes a driver
conform to a way to drive, but a stop sign needs obedience from the driver thatno
one can guarantee. He stated a chicane forces an action. He sta hﬁ he does not want

to take the risk with a stop sign because there is a sight di

1 grees with not z s stop signs
vmthout LOHﬂlCUH" {mfha,, and he statec thousands of Rai]rm d crossings
without gates and with gates where they hax top signs at crossings.

Ms. Tyler asked if the Federal Railroad Administrat vould be able to speak
to this, and she asked if the engineers have consulted the Federal Railroad

Administration Codes; and Ms. Kaminski stated she could do that.

rere were ne Quiet Zone
}f sion that the

d notdo a complete
*E ter the third rail was
in W"th the Quiet Zones,
I" Pcnpdetto

Mr. Dave Kelliher, 391 A _“1:,:; VW
would this still be a pi %
Quiet Zone caused hus
evaluation, it looks H
constructed. Mr,

and the Quiet Zon:
stated Ms. Kami
stated she had i
exacerbated by taki
Mr. Wursta indi
quote in the present
Mr. Wursta stated hs
rail was put in. Ms;, A
information; hows I

survey 1nfu1m don from Bou"r}u & fames before the Quiet
the Quiet Zone was done; ' et Zone was d
sight dlstam‘c:, and after the

He stated their analysi
that was de *1@ H‘ ;

although Ms. |

her
stated
the

s furt
1 ~{to

»

hw used the
ras done and after

e was a certain

1 sight distance.

\1 ~t
D wla 73
5@ &
D
=

on although he
. Wursta asked
augh she does
iid not have
e hump was

them for a list of
not have the exact i
adequate sight distanc
taken out of the road.



& 2w
% 50 o 5= &
ot & 0 L ) Py
o P B ‘i o B 4
& i ol 3 ® e o
&M = = B ® = 28
2 © e s R S e
48] b [ Q- . g -
s1e] i = ! o el B
o = 3 i
24 g £ @ = G @
P 5 =l 3 I e A oy
i = il |
= e &2
o =

o
i

o o

ing

3,
]

L irvi

O

s

only wante

S

a

t o

Y e

o @ )

P,LU m”_., 4 c‘
=52 @ e 2 ]
o o o 2 @ = am
g © a pres ~ T
=R & = L ) s 8
g g & @ 28 0% ©ag
ST 8 e E TLEERT
=2 B =t = e & s g 2
g £ =, T 2R G 7



Apri 2017

Ms. Tyler state
Mr. Benedetto stz -
would be in favor of six months usin
approve it ionm’n S0

icient, and he
stated they should
manner.,

idea of whether
o make a decision.
ne@d they

v wanttotry
bles or the
3

Mr. Lewis \t‘te.,i '
calming first, and ;
chicane. He staufd s;zvm th
inclined to try the chicane
snow removal ar
now, but he would no
into the speed :} es.
that fails, they can

he chicane
k further
=« and if

Mr. Fritcheyt
authorize the ]
described by the
six months,

AWARD OF 2017 RO

Mr. Eisold noted the letter provided in the umm?’j pas '}' et dated April 13
recommeriiin [ ' ‘
Harris Blacktopy
well as all Alterna
Contractors tiins
that is due tomaor
Conditions of the Re: IS Ordinance,
Mr. Fritchey m
Project to Har
Ordinance inc

1 Mr. Eisold

Mr. Lewis as! ,
asin 2012,

stated they ha
Mr. Lewis qbkc iy that they should
do all the Bic ; ; Mr. Eisold stated
he and Mr. Fedorch . three o four weeks,




and they hav
packet. Mr. Eif'
this list was «
Alternates g
be $1, 34‘8,1@;-.
the last p@g

brings the ¢
Mr. Reiss asked about |
baseball fields. Ms. Tvier h : | hat 3 0 »bw lone next

Mr. I\ss:m
the sev
sewer eng
Stony F Hill Fo
Mr. Lbei?
pump, and
and 'CB’-‘V W
issue is re

Motion wa
Moticn ca

QUIET ZOX

1 some of the
ments are

Mr. Eisocld Ma ed he
projects which in
complete, and &
waiting for C5X
have it den
Township, a:
off internally, a
severai tin
she feels the
ertainty w

e

e

Rezal

Mr. Ben
stated iti



April 19, 2017

v the Grant from SEPTA for

s the ohe

Mr. Eisold stated the To
the PennDOT Multi- Mw

iect Manage r at CSX who
im the other day
1 system that
ne in June.
any rhmg inan

Mr. Tim Collins, 479 Jenny Drive
indicated they lecelved the check on February 28; anc
and the Project \Lmagm advised him that they hav

parallels with SEPTA’s sig Sy st ¢
Ms. Tyler stated the T
expedited manner
Congressmar sho ndf
control Whh h mu

.([’J

-em, and he adv

g SAL

ery little 1

d he fee is

ositive train
i him that PTC
presentative

Senator can dd Lhis as w

Tida

AUTHORIZATION TO BID FOR DOG PARK

Mr. Eisold stated the Plans are complete, and @
that they can go out to Bid

Ar. Fritchey moved, Mr. L
Mr. Fritchey moved, M
o out to Bid fort

ZONING HEARING BOARE: MATTERS

With regard to the Stephen W. Tam he property located at
1 Plymouth Lane in ¢ 1ce within the front

B oo e
Lane at

he perm

=d height, it

yard of Plymouth rive whic

was agreed to leave this matier to the hucu( of Supc&rvisors.

With regard to the Neil ans : property
located at 1081 N, L"ML 25 H of a pool resulting
in greater than the pern rious surface, it w greed to leave the matter
to the Zoning Hearing “i.si 11l a i¢ Zoning

¥ fthis is approved.




F

SUPERVISORS

Board
ch will

- the Five
eiiferty during
deer population
vegetation loss

different atm '
Mile Wood 0,
Public Commam ‘ i‘
has declined probab
from d%t’l

enc ourag:.,

that they
BRRAM w

APPROV: A FINANCIAL

ADVISOR‘Y {

Mr. rii
this. He st

cas oy ey

(:\ 0. 337




April 19, 2017

i {if they have
& some UUH uaam} behind it
“we have a
siects and

ae does not know
ission to
ors would

s they would

7i

i

T
gt

Ms. Relsq »‘tale
Finance Director, anc
advising the Board of
if there is support by
move inte a differs
need to interview pe
disband the CRBC as Mr.”
beginning with Hw Fin:
on it would indicate that althou
CBS may not hav {

”‘f} ;..1..4 o

SOTY 5 wants to serve
h those w i‘u were interviewed recently from the

raiready have

Mr. Benedetto
C v Manager

an effective {
never attended ¢
attend their mee
Commission
in the past. Mr.
listening to the

ey have

Ms. Reiss st
because they | e was tasked
! isors wanted

7§i"sp stated

how they

s has done.

s Budget

them to go, an
she spoke to
worked. ?\:‘h
He stated b
existed.

Ms. Ann Glad
but in the pastt
interactions wer sie and Ms. Reiss
met with the C : the

Committee az 30 d b \ they came up
with this idea i mittee could
work on that ¢
guide the Com
agreed that the
the same ;
recommend

smoothly;
lations/




APPROV:

¥

Mr. Fritchey moved and Ms. Reiss s
created the Citizens B

=
18 ¢

i ]

APPROVE 4V

My,
the B .

GREEMENT

back in N{H_ 6 *

Board 1haﬂ isF
to the Bos
Board had a
aithough he |
that ax
bills the
arrangeme
formal
{0 be effe

617



e 39 el 29

nt that took

vas never

. He stated
pubhc

wad a Right-To-

2 ralse significant

ting on this since they
i g Lo son ething

ey should geta
cperating

Mr. Benedeﬁo stat ed he

51gned by anyone in
they are making an
meeting, and thes

Know Requestbyac mzei
issues. He stated he !
never dﬁrcpd toitatag
retroactively. Hs
legal opinion of how
without any Agree:

. and he has
should have

Mr. Fritchey sta
been operating
ratified itata

Session. He sta
Mr. Fritchey s
goingto pay
stating now w
Contmr - with
that they shai
compensa

3 \

at
o1
[o1

e not

Ms. Reiss
sign the
2017,

Mr. Lewis st
To-Know Ras

fair and

Motion carried s

There h wled and it
Was
Reqpectfulf
] .!‘., ]‘ } '
l: j' 11

i

/

John B. Lewis, Secretary






